
From: Dennis Lawyer 
To: john.beckman@atc.army.mil 
Date: Tue, Oct 16,2007 1217 PM 
Subject: 
CONTROL NO. 14152 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY, REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, 

m r w  
License N o . : 1 9 D - 1 9  
Docket No: 03604523 
Control No: 141 152 

Mr. Beckman, 

This is in reference to your application dated October 3, 2007, requesting to amend Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission License No. 1 9 - m - 1 9 .  In order to continue our review, we need the following additional 
information: osiw 
1. Your amendment request did not include procedures for use of fixed gauges at temporary job sites. 
Please state that, "Procedures for use of fixed gauges at temporary job sites will be developed, 
implemented, maintained, and distributed and will meet the Criteria in the section entitled 'Radiation Safety 
Program - Fixed Gauges Used at Temporary Job Sites,' in NUREG-1556, Vol. 4, 'Consolidated Guidance 
about Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance about Fixed Gauge Licenses,' dated October 1998 
and copies of these procedures will be provided to all gauge users." OR Submit alternative procedures for 
use of fixed gauges at temporary job sites. 

2. You have included a Statement of Intent to update your financial assurance requirements. However 
the other documentation is needed as stated in NUREG-I757 Volume 3, Consolidated NMSS 
Decommissioning Guidance Financial Assurance, Recordkeeping, and Timeliness. Please submit a 
Certification of Financial Assurance (CFA) and a Decommissioning Funding Plan (DFP). The appropriate 
level of detail for the CFA is discussed in Appendix A.2. The DFP must include an actual estimate of the 
costs for decommissioning your facility. The appropriate level of detail for the cost estimate is discussed 
in Appendix A.3 to Volume 3 of NUREG-1757, "Consolidated NMSS Decommissioning Guidance." 

lu 

Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail. Your reply must be in writing by letter or 
facsimile (610-337-5269). If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of 
this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your application. 

cc: Elizabeth Ullrich 

mailto:john.beckman@atc.army.mil
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